Letrozone

2.5 mg (Letrozole) USP Tablets

Carefully read this leaflet before medication administration. It contains important information about your treatment. In case of any doubt or uncertainly, ask your physician or pharmacist. Keep this leaflet, you may need to read it again verify that this medication corresponds exactly to the one indicated by your physician.

COMPOSITION:

Each film coated tablet contains Letrozole U.S.P.....2.5mg

INDICATIONS:

Its use is indicated for breast cancer treatment in post-menopause women.

CLASSIFICATION: Antineoplastic, non-steroid inhibitor of aromatase.

CAUTIONS AND WARNINGS:

Use only under medical indication and supervision.

Report your physician in case you have ever expericenced allergic reactions if under treatment with Letrozole, or with any other substance (meals, colorants, etc) or other medications.
Although this medication is indicated only for its use in post-menopause women, it must be taken into account that Letrozole must not be administered during pregnancy or breast feeding.
Report your physician in case you have a history of, or you experience the following pathologies: hepatic and renal disease.

- Visit your physician regularly to verify your progress and to detect any possible adverse effect. Do not perform in activities requiring an alert mental state, such as driving vehicles or operating machinery until you know how this medication affects you, since it may cause fatigue and dizziness.

CONTRAINDICATIONS:

In case you suffer from any disease, you must ask your physician before taking this medication. Do not use in the following cases:

- History of hypersensitivity (allergic reactions) to Letrozole.
- Women who still have menstrual periods.
- Pregnancy and breast feeding.

INTERACTIONS:

Report your physician all the medications you are using. Including those you have purchased without a prescription.

No interactions have been reported between Letrozole and other medications.

ADVERSE REACTIONS:

Do not be alarmed for this list of possible adverse reactions, since the most serious ones occur

only on rare occasions

In case you experience any of the following adverse reactions while under treatment with this medicaiton, interrupt the treatment and seek for emergency medical care immediately. Pain in chest and legs, especially in ankles; sudden and severe headache; talking problems: unexplainable and sudden problems to breath, sudden loss of coordination; severe and sudden weakness or numbness in arms or legs; vision changes.

Report your physician, as soon as possible, in case you experience the following adverse reactions. Mental depression: feet or lower part of legs swelling, vaginal bleeding.

The use of this medication may cause the following adverse effects that normally do not require medical care, unless they are too bothering or do not disappear during the course of treatment. Nausea; loss of appetite, anxiety; joints pain; weakness; constipation; cough; diarrhea; dizziness; headache; suffocation (sudden sweating and feeling of heat); perspiration increase; muscle pain, hives or itching, somnolence, stomachache or stomach disorder; unusual tiredness, vomit, weight gain, hair loss.

Ask your physician in case of any adverse effect not mentioned above.

DOSE:

The physician must indicate the posology and the adequate treatment term in your particular case nevertheless the usual recommended dose is.

Usual dose in adults

2.5 mg once a day; treatment must continue until an evident progression of the tumor appears.

USAGE:

This medication must be orally administered, with a glass of water. In case the tablets cause a stomach discomfort take them together with the meals.

Strictly comply with the treatment, do not use a larger quantity, with more frequency or for a longer term than the one prescribed by your physician. Take the tablets at regular intervals. In case you forget one dose, take it as soon as possible, do not do it in case little time is left for the next dose. Do not duplicate the dose.

OVERDOSE:

Any medication taken in excess may cause serious consequence. In case you suspect an overdose, seek for medical care immediately.

INSTRUCTIONS:

- Store below 15 to 30°C.
- Protect from heat, sunlight & moisture.
- Keep all medicines out of the reach of children.
- To be sold on prescription only.

HOW SUPPLIED:

Letrozone 2.5mg tablets. Supplied in a blister pack of 1 x 10's.

ليتروزون 2.5 لى كرام (ليرط وزول) يو-ايس- في اليس

خوراک :ڈاکٹر کی ہدایات سے مطابق استعال کریں۔ ہدایات:15 سے 30 ڈگری سینٹی کریڈ پر کھیں۔ گرمی، روثنی اورنمی سے بچا کیں۔ تمام دداکمیں بچوں کی پیچنے سے دوررکھیں۔ صرف متند ڈاکٹر کے نسخہ برفر دخت کریں۔

Manufactured by : Pharmedic Laboratories (Pvt) Limited. 16 - Km. Multan Road, Lahore - Pakistan